

September 14, 2014

Dawahares/KHSAA Hall of Fame  
ATTN: Nominations  
2280 Executive Drive  
Lexington KY 40505

Dear Committee

It is my sincere pleasure to nominate Capt. Tineisha C. Davis, BSN, RN, PHN for induction in the Dawahares/KHSAA Hall of Fame. As you will see in the attached documents, Tineisha is most deserving of this very prestigious honor.

As a high school teacher and athletic administrator, I had the opportunity to watch Tineisha grow and mature throughout her 4 years at Madisonville North Hopkins High School. She was a 4-time state champion in the 400 yard run. She has always been very goal-oriented and innovative in making plans to achieve any and all goals she set. Many of Tineisha's talents were understated. In fact, when she belted out a song at her high school graduation ceremony, everyone was shocked, as no one knew she sang.

---

I was very fortunate to be invited to her graduation from the United States Naval Academy. What an honor and an experience. Tineisha's pictures are still displayed at the academy next to the likes of David Robinson and Roger Staubach.

After years of competitive running, it was time for yet another challenge. Tineisha was one of the few women in her academy class to become a Marine. Since serving deployments, she is now a member of the U S Marine Corps Reserve and a registered nurse.

Needless to say, Tineisha is an outstanding young woman who has earned every honor and accolade. It is only fitting that she become a member of the Dawahares/KHSAA Hall of Fame.

Sincerely



S. Gale Travis, CMAA

Capt. Tineisha C. Davis, BSN, RN, PHN  
Madisonville North Hopkins High School  
Track & Cross Country -- 1995-2001

**ACTIVITIES**

- 1998-2001 Track & Cross Country Team Member  
Fellowship of Christian Athletes  
Educational Talent Search  
KHSAA Academic/Athletic First Team
- 1998-1999 Student Council Secretary  
Candy Striper at local hospital
- 1999-2000 Habitat for Humanity Volunteer  
Candy Striper at local hospital  
Academic Team Member
- 2000-2001 Academic Team Member  
Senior Class Public Relations Officer  
Student Council Public Relations Officer  
Beta Club Chaplain  
Key Club President  
NJROTC Cadet  
Special Olympics Volunteer  
Valedictorian
- 

**ATHLETICS**

- 400 meter school holder (still stands)  
4x8 relay school record holder (still stands)  
4x4 relay school records holder (still stands)

Continued on next page

Capt. Tineisha C. Davis, BSN, RN, PHN  
Madisonville North Hopkins High School  
Track & Cross Country -- 1995-2001

- 2001 Outstanding Athletic Award at Daviess County Invitational  
AAA State 200m Runner-UP
- 2000-2001 Region 1 AAA 8 relay champion
- 1998-2001 4-time 400m AAA State Champion  
Outstanding Female Performance Award at annual Russell Badgett Invitational  
MNHHS Most Valuable Female Track & Field Athletic Award  
4-time Region 1 AAA 400m & 200m Champion  
Region 1 AAA 4x4 relay champion
- 1998-2000 AAA State 200m 3<sup>rd</sup> place
- 1997-2001 5-time State Track Qualifier
- 1995-2000 6-time Hopkins County Cross Country Champion
- 1997-1998 Region 1 AAA 100m champion
- 
- 1997 Top 40 finish at AAA State Cross Country Meet
- '95-98, '00 State AAA Cross Country Qualifier

# TINEISHA C. DAVIS

**BSN, RN, PHN; Captain, U.S. Marine Corps Reserve**

Professional Profile (LinkedIn): [www.linkedin.com/pub/tineisha-c-davis/79/39a/836/](http://www.linkedin.com/pub/tineisha-c-davis/79/39a/836/)

---

➤ **Nine-year experienced military professional. Newly licensed BSN, Registered Nurse.**

## EDUCATION:

- California State University San Marcos (CSUSM), San Marcos, CA Aug 10, 2013  
Accelerated Bachelor of Science, Nursing; GPA 3.59/4.0, Cum Laude
- The United States Naval Academy (USNA), Annapolis, MD May 2005  
Bachelor of Science, Ocean Engineering
- Madisonville North Hopkins High School (MNHHS), Madisonville, KY May 2001  
Diploma; GPA 4.0/4.0, Valedictorian

## CREDENTIALS:

- U.S. Marine Corps Commissioned Officer, Logistics Military Occupational Specialty May 2005
- California State Registered Nurse License Exp. Mar 31, 2015
- California State Public Health Nurse Certificate Dec 2013
- AHA: Advanced Cardiac Life Support, Pediatric Advanced Life Support, Basic Cardiac Life Support; Trauma Nursing Core Course Provider, Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course Provider

## INDEPENDENT COURSEWORK:

- Flex Ed 48-hour CEU Lecture/Skills Review New Graduate RN Course Jun 2014
- Flex Ed 48-hour CEU Critical Care Nursing Course Didactic Lecture May 2014
- Advanced I.V. Therapy/Blood Withdrawal Course Feb 2014
- Medical Spanish for the Healthcare Professional Course Oct 2013
- ECG/Pharmacology Certification; *Certificate#: E11800280* Aug 2013
- Graduate-level Nursing Medical Error Recovery Education Dissertation Study Participant Aug 2013
- Collegiate Level Spanish I, II, III; **Spoken:** Basic **Written:** Intermediate **Read:** Intermediate Jul 2011

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

- American Nurses Association & ANA/California Member Exp. May 31, 2015
- San Diego Red Cross Chapter, Disaster/Health Services Volunteer Jan 2014—Current

## CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:

- International RN Volunteer/Cultural Exchange Project Jul 2014—Current  
Clínica Belén; United Planet Healthcare Quest; Cusco, Peru
- Student Nurse Extern/Senior Preceptorship Jan 2013 –Aug 2013  
Medical/Surgical and Telemetry/Stroke; Kaiser Permanente Zion, San Diego, CA

## VOLUNTEER & COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:

- American Red Cross, San Diego Chapter Jan 2014—Current  
Volunteer with graded FEMA S.O.N.G.S. Drill & various community disaster training/preparation events
- CSUSM Second Chances Free Nursing Clinic; Ocean Beach, CA Dec 2012—Nov 2013  
Volunteered 80+ hours as a Student Nurse & RN Volunteer providing basic patient care Supported Homeless Veterans Outreach Initiative by connecting homeless veterans to VA Healthcare.
- Veterans Village of San Diego Homeless Veterans Stand Down Jul 2013  
Nursing Student with Veteran's Administration Medical Tent
- Cope Health Solutions; Hoag Memorial Hospital; Newport Beach, CA Oct 2010—Jun 2011  
As a Clinical Care Extender, experienced over 200+ hours of direct patient care while working alongside health care professionals as member of the patient care team.
- Bridges to Community; Managua, Nicaragua May 2004  
Volunteer with non-profit organization to help with poverty alleviation through new construction

**EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:**

- City Carrier Assistant, Vista Annex/San Marcos Postal Stations **Jan 2014—July 2014**  
**United States Postal Service**
  - Contributed to organization by filling in for Regular carrier during absences and assuming all carrier responsibilities for efficient and timely delivery/collection of mail and accountables
  - Efficient administrative process for Amazon Parcel Sunday Delivery modeled after my example
  
- Military Logistics Officer **Oct 2010—Dec 2013**  
**United States Marine Corps Reserve**
  - Experience with planning, analysis, leadership, management, critical thinking, advising, delegation.
  - Supervise and manage military training of approximately 120 personnel. Supervise entire life cycle of products, including acquisition, distribution, internal allocation, delivery, and final disposal of resources.
  - Uphold high physical and moral standards, and mentor, train, and counsel junior Marines.
  - Awarded 2 personal medals for overseeing \$2 million dollars worth military equipment, and maintaining command as night watch officer during a joint-military operation.
  - Served billet of Logistics officer for 4th Marine Logistics Group (FWD)/ 4th Medical Battalion (4th MLG)
  
- Military Logistics Officer **May 2005—Sep 2010**  
**United States Marine Corps**
  - Uphold the core values of honor, courage, and commitment of the United States Marine Corps as a Commissioned Officer sworn to freely support and defend the Constitution of the United States and faithfully discharge all assigned duties.
  - Supervise and manage military training of approximately 450 personnel. Supervise entire life cycle of products, including acquisition, distribution, internal allocation, delivery, and final disposal of resources.
  - Served as responsible officer for over \$2 million worth of gear and equipment.
  - Served billet of Motor Transport Platoon Commander for Combat Logistics Battalion-5, 1 MLG, IMEF
  - Served billet of Headquarters and Service Company, Company Commander & Battalion Logistics Officer, simultaneously for 7th Engineer Support Battalion, 1 MLG, 1 MEF
  - Served billet of Acting Inspector-Instructor (I&I), Operations Officer, and Logistics Officer simultaneously for Marine Wing Support Squadron 473, MWSSG 47, 4th MAW.
  - Served 2 Combat Tours to Iraq in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom (OIF): Al Taqaddum (2008); Falluja (2006-2007), planning and leading convoy operations to ensure necessary supplies to sustain allied ground forces were delivered.
  - Awarded 3 personal medals for coordinating logistics of the mobilization and demobilization of up to 400 personnel & 4 million dollars worth military weapons and equipment in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom; acting as project manager of an entire Battalion relocation movement and construction project aboard Al Taqaddum, Iraq; developing and supervising an entire Marine Corps live fire rifle range qualification, allowing 112 personnel became marksmanship qualified; creating a battalion fitness report matrix to aid in accurate and timely submission of annual reports; successfully acting as Responsible Officer for over \$2 million dollars worth military equipment; and maintaining command as Officer-in-Charge of 10 military evolutions and live-fire training events.

**HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS:**

- Awarded Several Personal Military Decorations **Mar 2007—Dec 2013**
- CSUSM School of Nursing Cohort 10 Distinguished Service Award **Aug 2013**
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, HRSA Nursing Scholarship Recipient **May 2012**
- Cope Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian PACU "Most Dedicated" Clinical Care Extender **Jul 2011**
- Served on USNA Midshipmen Brigade Staff as Assistant Operations Officer **May 2004—May 2005**
- Served as USNA Women's Outdoor Track and Field Team Captain **May 2004—May 2005**
- Inducted into USNA Class of 2005 Sports Hall of Fame for Women's Track **May 2005**
- USNA Vice Admiral Lawrence Sword for Women Major Athletic Awardee **May 2005**
- Indoor and Outdoor Track & Field seasons Patriot League Individual Champion **May 2003—May 2005**

# **Navy Women's Track and Field**

## **Record Books**

**Updated through the 2012-13 Season**

---













# NAVY WOMEN'S TRACK & FIELD

Rochelle Smith	Javelin (Outdoor)
Susia Stewart	3,000m (Indoor)
	3,000m (Outdoor)
	5,000m (Outdoor)
Carol Womack	800m (Indoor)
	800m (Outdoor)
1988 Amy Colvin	1,000m (Indoor)
	1,500m (Indoor)
Honora Mealey	800m (Indoor)
1967 Tawny Patrick	400m hurdles (Outdoor)
Carol Womack	1,000m (Indoor)
	800m (Outdoor)
1985 Stefani Green	800m (Indoor)
	400m hurdles (Outdoor)
	800m (Outdoor)
Janet Walters	1,000m (Indoor)
1984 Stefani Green	800m (Indoor)
	800m (Outdoor)
1983 Stefani Green	800m (Indoor)
Sus Honan	400m (Indoor)

Rhonda Leverett	400m (Outdoor)
Sonja Washington	Weight Throw (Indoor)
1993 Jenna Hausvik	200m (Outdoor)
1986 Carol Womack	800m (Outdoor)
1984 Stefani Green	400m hurdles (Outdoor)
1983 Stefani Green	400m hurdles (Outdoor)

**Outdoor Championship Records**

Event	Name	Mark (Year)
400m Hurdles	Joanna Helm	58.44 (2000)

**EATIAW OVERVIEW**

Individual Champions

Year	Name	Event (Season)
1983	Stefani Green	400m hurdles (Outdoor)
1982	Stefani Green	600m (Indoor)
		400m, 400m hurdles (Outdoor)

## Army-Navy Star Meet All-Time Results

**ECAC Relay Champions**

Year	Event (Season)	Relay Members
1991	DMR (Indoor)	Kathy Fitzpatrick, Kerry O'Neill, Morgan Paul, Raquel Williams
1981	DMR (Outdoor)	Nora Connelly, Maurice O'Dell, Morgan Paul, Marty Shue
	4x800m (Indoor)	Sarah Crouse, Lael House, Morgan Paul, Raquel Williams
1990	DMR (Indoor)	Kathy Fitzpatrick, Lael House, Kerry O'Neill, Raquel Williams
1989	4x200m (Indoor)	Laura Hatcher, Kristi Keffler, Michelle Van Exel, Raquel Williams
1988	DMR (Indoor)	Amy Colvin, Sarah Colvin, Dawn Hillman, Carol Womack
	4x800m (Indoor)	Amy Colvin, Sarah Colvin, Dawn Hillman, Liz Fitzpatrick
1987	DMR (Indoor)	Maria Filozzuk, Dawn Hillman, Michelle Van Exel, Carol Womack
	4x600m (Indoor)	Maria Filozzuk, Michelle Van Exel, Janet Walters, Carol Womack
	DMR (Outdoor)	Mary Bajah, Maria Filozzuk, Tracy Fuchs, Carol Womack
1986	4x600m (Indoor)	Gretchen Otto, Janet Walters, Berth Welt, Carol Womack

**Army-Navy Indoor Series**

Overall: Navy leads, 14-12-1  
 In Annapolis: Navy leads, 7-5-1  
 In West Point: Series is tied, 7-7

**Army-Navy Outdoor Series**

Overall: Navy leads, 14-13  
 In Annapolis: Navy leads, 8-5  
 In West Point: Army leads 8-5  
 At Neutral Site: Navy, 1-0 (Biloxi, Miss., '99)

Date	Result	Site
2/14/87	L, 72-46	A
2/12/88	L, 83-35	H
2/10/89	L, 90-28	A
2/9/80	L, 73-45	H
2/8/91	L, 95-23	A
2/7/92	L, 69-49	H
2/5/93	L, 65-53	A
2/4/94	L, 82.3-35.7	H
2/3/95	L, 64-54	A
2/2/96	T, 74-74	H
1/31/97	W, 73-63	A
2/7/99	L, 74-71	H
2/6/99	W, 93-88	A
2/12/00	W, 113-68	H
2/11/01	W, 100-81	A
2/2/02	W, 93-88	H
2/15/03	L, 97-81	A
2/7/04	W, 94.5-86.5	H
2/5/05	L, 92-89	A
2/4/06	W, 99.5-81.5	H
2/3/07	W, 107-73	A
2/2/08	W, 93.5-87.5	H
2/7/09	W, 92-88	A
2/28/10	W, 97-87	H
2/6/11	W, 103.5-77.5	A
2/4/12	W, 112.5-68.5	H
2/3/13	W, 97-84	A

Date	Result	Site
4/11/87	L, 94-65	H
4/9/88	L, 115-39	A
4/7/89	L, 90-84	H
4/7/90	L, 83-71	A
4/5/91	L, 99-55	H
4/5/92	L, 93-61	A
4/3/93	L, 81-73	H
4/1/94	L, 89-65	A
3/31/95	W, 83-71	H
4/5/96	L, 80.3-73.7	A
4/2/97	W, 82.5-71.5	H
4/1/98	L, 103-60	A
4/3/99	W, 103-100	N
4/8/00	W, 118-85	A
4/7/01	W, 107-86	H
4/20/02	W, 109-84	A
4/5/03	L, 106-97	H
4/17/04	L, 112-91	A
4/15/05	W, 110-92	H
4/14/06	W, 104-99	A
4/14/07	W, 107-96	H
4/11/08	L, 119.5-83.5	A
4/11/09	W, 116-87	H
4/10/10	W, 107-93	A
4/8/11	W, 129-73	H
4/7/12	W, 116-87	A
4/6/13	W, 107-96	H

**HEPS OVERVIEW**

Individual Champions

Year	Name	Event (Season)
1999	Susan Smith	Javelin (Outdoor)
1995	Kim McGreevy	Mile (Indoor)
1994	Naomi Jackson	Javelin (Outdoor)

## Army-Navy Indoor Star Meet Records

Event	Name	School	Time/Distance	Year
60-meter Dash	Loni Forsythe	Navy	7.50	2005
200-meter Dash	Meghan Venable-Thomas	Army	25.25	2007
400-meter Run	Tineisha Davis	Navy	55.90	2005
500-meter Run	Tineisha Davis	Navy	1:13.00	2004
800-meter Run	Roxanne Theobald	Army	2:12.40	1995
1,000-meter Run	Ashley Ulrich	Army	2:54.34	2006
1 Mile Run	Catherine Gaffigan	Army	4:50.30	1995
3,000-meter Run	Melissa Foon	Navy	9:49.11	2000
60-meter Hurdles	Danielle Still	Navy	8.60	2005
High Jump	Kim Seminiano	Army	5-8 (1.73m)	1989
Pole Vault	Amanda Hasenauer	Navy	12-10 1/4 (3.92m)	2003
Long Jump	Diana Willis	Army	19-2 1/4 (5.95m)	1988
Triple Jump	Diana Willis	Army	42-3/4 (12.82m)	1990
Shot Put	Sara Fields	Army	48-6 3/4 (14.80m)	2004
Weight Throw	Jen Leatherman	Navy	59-3 1/2 (18.07m)	2004
4x400-meter Relay	Littlejohn, French, Murph, Druggan	Navy	3:55.94	2012
4x800-meter Relay	Davis, DiPiero, Kern, Guthrie	Navy	9:19.32	2005

## Army-Navy Outdoor Star Meet Records

Event	Name	School	Time/Distance	Year
100-meter Dash	Loni Forsythe	Navy	11.50	2005
200-meter Dash	Meghan Venable-Thomas	Army	24.53	2007
400-meter Run	Tineisha Davis	Navy	54.16	2005
800-meter Run	Roxanne Theobald	Army	2:13.91	1996
1,500-meter Run	Kim McGreevy	Navy	4:28.10	1995
5,000-meter Run	Brigid Byrne	Navy	16:54.22	2013
100-meter Hurdles	Kathlyn Love	Army	14.19	2012
400-meter Hurdles	Joanna Helm	Navy	1:01.54	2000
3,000-meter Steeplechase	Mary Prakef	Army	10:51.77	2013
High Jump	Kristin Smith	Navy	5-8 1/4 (1.75m)	2012
Pole Vault	Kirsten Andrews	Navy	13-3/4 (3.99m)	2007
Long Jump	Diana Willis	Army	20-1/2 (6.11m)	1988
Triple Jump	Diana Willis	Army	42-10 3/4 (13.07m)	1990
Shot Put	Sara Fields	Army	47-9 3/4 (14.57m)	2004
Discus Throw	Jeaniae Lawton	Army	157-4 (47.87m)	2004
Hammer Throw	Jen Leatherman	Navy	190-3 (57.99m)	2004
Javelin Throw	Danielle Still	Navy	165-7 (47.42m)	2006
4x100-meter Relay	Martin, Perez, Venable-Thomas, McLeggan	Army	46.61	2005
4x400-meter Relay	Josie, Crocker, Tukarski, Davis	Navy	3:51.37	2002